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P'. r . Edson C. Case |
Assistant Director .i

'Division of Reactor Licensing
U.S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D.C. 20545 [

'b Y,
Re. Cont rac t No. AT (4 9-5)-7007. / :

Monticcilo unit 1 (Doc.ct No. 50-203)
Northe.n States Power Company ,

i

|Dear Mr. Case: .

1

Ve are f orwarding berewi th two copies of the draf t report entitled i

" Adequacy of the S t ruc tural _ Cri teria f or the Mont icello Nuc lear Genera ting i

Plant Unit 1," prcpored by Dr. W. J. Itall and myself. In our report we have |
colled attention to several i terrs which s t ill need c larlf ica t ion, and we '

shall be pleas (d to discuss.these with your staff as appropriate.

Sincerely yours,

NNh%d
N. M. Newmark. >
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. Enclosures d) .g ,

cc: W. J. Hall '
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